

2024-2025 Administrator APPR Handbook





Lesniak, Tara

7/1/24

Table of Contents

APPR Timeline	3
3012d vs Non-3012d	5
3012d Observations	6
Itinerant Teachers/Independent Evaluations	7
3012d Rubric	8
3012d Observations in eDoctrina	9
Linking Supporting Evidence	12
Rating Evidence	21
Entering Feedback	22
Marking an Observation Complete	23
Electronically Signing an Observation	26
Viewing Multiple Observations	28
Non-3012d Observations	31
Non-3012d Rubric	32
Non-3012d Observations in eDoctrina	33
Informal Feedback	34
Student Learning Objectives	35
Teacher Improvement Plans: Entering TIPs in eDoctrina	36
Updating TIPs	42
Teacher Support Plans: Entering TSPs in eDoctrina	46
Contact Information	47

2024-2025 APPR Timeline

August 2024

• August 19 – TIP Portal to Open

September 2024

- September 5 Observe portal to open for Informal Feedback
- September 27 TIPs must be finalized by 4 PM

October 2024

- October 1 Observe portal to open for 3012d and non-3012d
- October 24 Observation Checkpoint

November 2024

• November 21 – Observation Checkpoint

December 2024

• December 19 – Observation Checkpoint

January 2025

- January 23 Observation Checkpoint
- January 24 Temporary non-3012d first observation due by 4 PM

February 2025

• February 13 – Observation Checkpoint

March 2025

• March 27 – Observation Checkpoint

April 2025

• April 24 – Observation Checkpoint

May 2025

- April 28 May 16 Weekly Observation Checkpoints will be conducted
- May 16 3012d observations entered into eDoctrina by 4 PM
- May 30 Last day to conduct non-3012d observations

June 2025

- June 6 non-3012d observations entered in to eDoctrina by 4 PM
- June 27 Teacher Assistant/Aides must be entered into eDoctrina by 4 PM

July 2024

• July 11 – BCSA evaluations must be entered in eDoctrina by 4 PM

<u>3012d vs. Non-3012d</u>

Non-3012d teachers:

- All temporary teachers
- Pre-K teachers
- Librarians
- School Counselors
- Psychologists
- Social Workers
- SST Chairs
- Speech teachers
- Instructional Coaches (who teach 40% or less of the day)
- Data Coaches (who teach 40% or less of the day)
- Instructional Technology Coaches (who teacher 40% or less of the day)
- Adult Ed. or Continuing Ed.
- Program Coordinators
- Alternative Education teachers
- Literacy Specialists
- OT/PT
- Teachers of the Visually and Hearing Impaired

3012d teachers:

- K-6 Common Branch Teachers
- 7-12 Teachers
- Special Area Teachers
- LOTE Teachers
- ENL Teachers
- AIS Teachers (ELA and Math)
- Reading Teachers
- Building Math Teachers
- All Replacement Teachers

3012d Observations

Announced Observations

- The observation must be held no sooner than three school days after the pre-conference.
- The duration of the observation is one complete lesson unless otherwise agreed upon by the teacher and administrator,
- The post conference must be held no later than seven school days after the observation. Teacher absence will not negatively impact the Lead Evaluator's ability to meet with the teacher.
- The teacher and administrator have the right to request an additional announced observation. The additional announced observation will not replace the original but will be averaged with the original. The request must be made by April 1st if the original announced was conducted before April 1st. Otherwise, the request must be made within 10 days of the post conference.
- May not be held during the month of September, the last three weeks of June or the day before or after a holiday*.

Unannounced Observations

- The duration of the observation is one complete lesson unless otherwise agreed upon by the teacher and administrator.
- The post conference must be held no later than seven school days after the observation. Teacher absence will not negatively impact the Lead Evaluator's ability to meet with the teacher.
- The teacher must be notified of the month that their observation will occur.
- The teacher has the right to a one-time postponement of his/her unannounced observation. The teacher must indicate that he/she would like to use his/her postponement before the lesson commences. If the postponement is used the administrator may not conduct the unannounced observation for five days but must do so within thirty days.
- May not be held during the month of September, the last three weeks of June or the day before or after a holiday*.

*Definition of Holiday: The day of Halloween only, the days before and after Thanksgiving Break, the days before and after Winter Break, The days before and after Mid-Winter Break and the days before and after Spring Break.

Itinerant Teachers:

Evaluations of itinerant teachers are to be conducted by the Department Director or Supervisor.

Independent Evaluations:

Any teacher who receives an overall rating of Ineffective the previous year will require an observation to be conducted by an Independent Evaluator. If the teacher is not itinerant, the Independent Evaluation will be conducted by the Department Director or Supervisor. If the teacher is itinerant, the Independent Evaluation will be conducted by a member of the Office of Shared Accountability. The independent Evaluation must follow the guidelines for announced observations.

3012d Rubric

	3012-d Indicators – NYSUT 2014 Rubric
1.1A	Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of their students
1.2A	Uses strategies to support learning and language acquisitions.
II.2.B	Incorporates individual and collaborative critical thinking and problem solving.
II.5.A	Designs instruction using current levels of student understanding
II.6.A	Organizes time
III.1.B	Engages students
III.2.A	Provides directions and procedures
III.2.B	Uses questioning techniques to engage students.
III.2.C	Responds to students
III.3.B	Implements challenging learning experiences
III.6.B	Provides feedback during and after instruction.
IV.1.A	Interactions with students
IV.2.A	Promotes student pride in work and accomplishments.
IV.2.B	Promotes student curiosity and enthusiasm.
IV.3.B	Manages instructional groups.
IV.4.C	Establishes classroom safety
V.5.B	Provides preparation and practice
VI.4.A	Maintains records



3012d Observations in eDoctrina

	C	合	â s	ecure	https://	/bps.edoctr	ina.org/v2/observe-da	shboard.html		☆
IJ		Qu	ick-lin	KS ¥	Plannin	g 👻 Asse	essment - Reports	 Settings - Video Help Gui 	ides 🚺 Laura Samulski-Pet	ers 👻 💌
eco	rds 1-	26 of 2	6						20 26 fe	cords per pag
	Add	Sche dule	Assign	Print		UID 🎝 🛔	Staff J ^A _Z J ^Z _A	Type/School	Assianments	
	۲		%	8	361997	1	Sirius Black	Teacher Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and	NYSUT 2014-BPS 3012d	î Unassign
							click to add notes	Wizardry	3012d > Rubric: Unannounced (1)	
									3012d > Rubric: Announced (1)	
									Informal Class Visit	🕆 Unassign
								Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014 > Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014: (1)	R	
	۲		•	0	362001	2	Cedric Diggory	Teacher Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and	Non 3012d - 9	🔋 Unassign
							click to add notes	Notes Wizardry	Non 3012 D Form > Non 3012 D Form: (2)	
									Informal Class Visit	🛱 Unassign
									Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014 > Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014: (1)	R
	۲		•	0	362006	3	Albus Dumbledore	Teacher Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and	NYSUT 2014-BPS 3012d	🕆 Unassign
							click to add notes	Wizardry	3012d > Rubric: Unannounced (1)	
									3012d > Rubric: Announced (1)	
									Informal Class Visit	🕆 Unassign
									Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014 > Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014: (1)	R
	۲		ಿ	•	362011	4	Dudley Dursley On leave	Teacher Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and	Non 3012d - 9	î Unassign
							click to add notes	Wizardry	Non 3012 D Form > Non 3012 D Form: (2)	
									Informal Class Visit	🕆 Unassign
									Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014 > Informal Class Visit: NYSUT Teacher Rubric 2014 (1)	R



🚾 Staff Resources / Staff Resources X 😨 OBSERVE Dashboard - eDoctrina X 😨 Observation form for Black, Siriu: X 🕂	- 0 ×
← → C △ ▲ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?teacher=361997&year=38ℰ=6814&cd	
Quick-links - Planning - Assessment - Reports - Settings -	Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
3012d: Black, Sirius	Active Trash Show additional observations
* School year 2018-2019 • Observee Black, Sirius •	This is a draft observation
Date 07/23/2019 * Observer SAMULSKI-PETERS, *	Scripting area. Enter your notes here.
Time 02:22 PM	schpting area. Enter your notes here.
Scripting area Script visible to teacher	
	: 北 北 王 호 로 표 📾 🧠 🖬 🎛 🚍 ⓒ Upload image @
	-
Link Supportin	g Evidence in this box. Pictures may also
be linked. (Inst	tructions on following pages.)
body Scroll	li in this have
Staff Ex; down to Collapse All Enter Feedbac	in this box.
	res may be attached using the Attach
Assessment - Reports - Settings - feature.*	ines may be attached using the Attach
3012d:	
Rate using the	e drop-down boxes.
Rubric Comport ent	Notes and Attachments Rating
Rubric	Announced (80%)
Standard 1. Kn. ds and Student Learning 1.1.A Demonstrates is using knowledge of d velopmental characteristics of their students.	Altach + Add link Not observed
	put additional info below
1.1.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback	
put additional info below	•
1.2.A Uses strategies to support learning and language acquisition.	Attach + Add link Not observed i
	put additional info below
4.3.4. Ontional Claim, Impact and Eardhook	

*Pictures and screen clippings may also be entered in the scripting area. See page 17 for details.

Linking Supporting Evidence

← → C △ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251	☆ 😩 :
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settings •	Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
3012d: Black, Sirius	Active Trash Show additional observations ↔ Print report
School year 2018-2019 Observee Black	Sirius
* Date 07/23/2019 * Observer SAMU	JLSKI-PETERS, 🔻
Time 02:22 PM	
Scripting area Script visible to teacher	<u>د</u>
O D Source	Ω 🖌 🕸 -] ほ :: 市 市 主 主 三 三 📾 🤿 🖬 亜 🚍 O Upload image 💁
Enter your script in this box. You are able to link this information to specific indicators.	Enter your script directly in the scripting area. There are three methods that can be used to link the evidence to indicators.
body	A

Method 1:

\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C \triangle	https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/obs	ervation-script.html?rowid=156251			\$	ð :
Al Quie	ck-links • Planning • Assessment	r Reports ▼ Settings ▼		Save	Save & Close Cancel & Close	e
3012d: Bl	ack, Sirius			Active	Trash Show additional Observations	
* School year	2018-2019 🔹	* Observee	Black, Sirius 🔹	This is	a draft observation	
* Date	07/23/2019	Observer	SAMULSKI-PETERS, 🔹			
Time	02:22 PM:					
Scripting a	rea Script visible to teacher				Link Script	«
 ← → Forr O O Source 	3		Δ-Δ-Ω √ 👺- ≧ :=	4≇ +≇ ≞ ≞ ≣ ⊜ ∞ [🖬 🎛 🚆 🕲 pload image 🕸	
Enter your script i	in this box. You are able to link this information		ghlight the text y	ou want to link. Th	e "Link Script"	
			itton will appear.			
body						
Staff Expec	ctations Expand All Collapse All					
				lates and Attackments	Deller	

A box will appear with all the indicators listed. Choose the indicator(s) you would like to link the evidence to using the boxes. This is the only method that will allow you to link to more than one indicator at a time.

→ C 介 🔒 https://b	This is the only method that will allow you to	4 L
40	link to more than one indicator at a time.	Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
8012d: Black, Sirius	Link Script	Show additional observations
	Please select rubric components to link	
School year 2018-2019	Rubric	servation
07/00/0040	Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning	
* Date 07/23/2019	1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of their students.	_
Time 02:22 PM	1.2.A Uses strategies to support learning and language acquisition.	_
cripting area script	Standard 2: Knowledge of Content and Instructional Planning	Link Script «
	2.2.B Incorporates individual and collaborative critical thinking and problem solving.	
🛧 🗻 🛛 Format 🕞 Font	 2.5.A Designs instruction using current levels of student understanding. 	📕 🕑 Upload image 💷
Source	2.6.A Organizes time.	
nter your script in this box. You are	Standard 3: Instructional Practice	
nter your script in this box. You are	3.1.B Engages students.	
	3.2.A Provides directions and procedures.	
	3.2.B Uses questioning techniques to engage students.	
	3.2.C Responds to students.	
	3.3.B Implements challenging learning experiences.	
	3.6.B Provides feedback during and after instruction.	
body		
	Link	Cancel
taff Expectations		
	Durbels Contractor	Datian

Quick-links - P	//bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251 Ianning × Assessment × Reports × Settings ×		Save Save & Close	Cancel & Close
012d: Black, Siri			Active Trash Show addit	ional 🕀 Print report
	superins and superin ceaning ans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of their students.	Attach + Add link	Not observed	v i
1.1.A. Optional Claim, Impa put additional into below	ict and Feedback			٠
1.2.A Uses strategies to s	The evidence will appear next to the indicator(s)	Attach + Add link	Not observed	
	you chose. If you would like to delete the		Enter your script in this box. You are able information to specific indicators.	to link this
	you chose. If you would like to delete the evidence, click the trash can next to the linked statement.			to link this
1.2.A. Optional Claim, Impa put audational into balaw	evidence, click the trash can next to the linked statement.		information to specific indicators.	
put additional info below	evidence, click the trash can next to the linked statement.		information to specific indicators.	٠
put additional into below Standard 2: Knowledge of 0	evidence, click the trash can next to the linked statement.	Annet + addites	information to specific indicators.	٠

Method 2:

← → C ☆ ▲ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rov	wid=156351	* 3	
Quick-links + Planning + Assessment + Reports + Setting		Save Save & Close Cancel & Close	*
3012d: Black, Sirius	â.	Active Trash Shoreadtional OPPint report	
ou rzu. black, olitus			
* School year 2018-2019 v	Observee Black, Sirius	This is a draft observation	
* Date 07/23/2019	Observer SAMULSKI-PETERS,		
Time 02:22 PM			
Scripting area Script visible to teacher		Link Script «	
← → Format - Font - Size - B I U S ×a	×* " ▲- ⊠- Ω √ (ອ-) ≔ ≔ = =	: 🖹 🖻 🗐 📾 🤿 🖬 🕅 🧮 🕒 🕐 Upload image 🌆 🙆 😡 Source	
Enter your script in this box. You are able to link this information to specific indicators.	lence for Method 2.		
body			
Staff Expectations Expand All Collapse All			
Rubric Co	omponent	Highlight the text you would like to link. R	ight
Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning		click on the highlight and a list of all indica	tors
1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteris	stics of their students.	will appear. Choose the indicator you wou	uld
		like to link the evidence to. This method o	
		allows for one indicator to be chosen.	, ,
	na 🗙 😨 Observation form for Black, Sirius 🗙 🕂	-	
Staff Resources / Staff Resources × ♥ OBSeRVE Dashboard - eDoctrin ← → C △ ▲ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-sci			
Quick-links + Planning + Assessment + Reports		Save Save & Close Cancel & Close	<u></u>
	octangs -		
3012d: Black, Sirius		Active Trash Show additional observations	
School year 2018-2019 v	Observee Black, Sirius	This is a draft observation	
• Date 07/23/2019			
	* Observer SAMULSKI-PETERS,		
Time 02:22 PM:			
Scripting area Script visible to teacher	X Cut	Ctrl+X ▲	
← → Format - Font - Size - B I	U S ×	Ctri+C	
O D Source	Paste		
Enter your script in this box. You are able to link this information to specific ind		d .udent Learning	
	1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using kno	nowledge of developmen	
	8 1.1.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedle		
	1.2.A Uses strategies to support learning 1.2.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feed		
	Standard 2: Knowledge of Content and I		
	2.2.B Incorporates individual and collaboration	sorative critical t	
body	2.2.B. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedl	Jback 🖌	
Staff Expectations Expand All Collapse All	2.5.A Designs instruction using current I 2.5.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feed		Ţ

← → C △ ^a https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251				☆	
📣 Quick-links + Planning + Assessment + Reports + Settings +			Save Save & Close	Cancel & Clo	ose
3012d: Black, Sirius		A	Active Trash Show additional observations	Print rep	port
					_
body span					<u>_</u>
Rubric Component	Notes ar	nd Attachments	Rating		
Rubric		Ann	nounced (80%)	v	i
Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning					
1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of			tobserved	¥	i
The text will appear at t	ne mulcator.		dditional info below	+	
		put ad	dditional info below		
	-				
1.1.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback					
put additional info below				+	
1.2.A Uses strategies to support learning and language acquisition.	± Attach		t observed	¥	i
			your script in this box. You are able to li nation to specific indicators.	nk this	
			dditional info below	+	

Method 3:

← → C 🏠 🔒 https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251			
			☆ 😩
📣 Quick-links 👻 Planning 👻 Assessment 👻 Reports 👻 Settings 👻		Save Save & Close Cancel	& Close
3012d: Black, Sirius		Active Success	
School year 2018-2019 • Observee Black, Sirius	🗸 🗹 This	Changes saved is a draft c	
Date 07/23/2019 Observer SAMULSKI-PETERS,	<u>۷</u>		
Time 02:22 PM			
Scripting area Script visible to teacher		Link Scrip	t «
★ ≫ Format • Font • Size • B I U 5 × _z × ^z 22 A • Δ • Ω √ (100 + 1) ↓ □ □ □ □	# = = = ∞ ∞ ⊡ = = = ⊙ ∪	Ipload image 🛛 🌆 🖌 💿 Source	
Enter your script in this box. You are able to link this information to specific indicators. Evidence for Method 2 Evidence for Method 3			
	Highlight the text you to link.	u would like	
body		a would like	A
body Staff Expectations Expand All Collapse All		a would like	A
		a would like	4
	to link.		A V 1
Staff Expectations Expand All Collapse All Rubric Component Rubric Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning	to link.	Rating	
Staff Expectations © Expand All © Collapse All Rubric Component	to link.	Rating	

← → C △ ▲ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251			☆ 💲	:
Quick-links Planning Assessment Reports Settings		Save Save & Close	Cancel & Close	
3012d: Black, Sirius	l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l	Active Trash Show addition observation street your script in this box. You are able to	nal s Print report	
		nformation to specific indicators.	+	
	P.			
1.2.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback				
pul additional infe below			+	
Standard 2: Knowledge of Content and Instructional Planning				
2.2.B Incorporates individual and collaborative critical thinking and problem solving.	& Attach + Add link	Not observed	v i	
			Link Script	
	p	ut additional info below	+	
Go to the indicator you would like to link the			+	
highlighted evidence to. Click the "Link Script"				
button.				
2.5	& Attach + Add link	Not observed	v i	
		Not observed	Link Script	
	r.	ut additional info below	+	
The ovidence will encour at the indicator			9:	9 AN
The evidence will appear at the indicator.				
<			\$	-
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settings •		Save Save & Close	Cancol & Close	
3012d: Black, Sirius		Active Changes saved		
		nter your Script in uns box. Tou are able to	nink uns	
		nformation to specific indicators.	+	
	4	a autional no below		
1.2.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback				
put additional info below			+	
Annotation for Manufacture of Annotational Personal				
Standard 2: Knowledge of Content and Instructional Planning 2.2.B Incorporates individual and collaborative critical thinking and problem solving.	Attach + Add link	Not observed	v i	
		Not observed	v i	
	E	vidence for Method 3.		
	p	ut additional info below	+	
2.3.B. Optional Claim Impact and Ecodback				
2.2.B. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback			+	
2.2.B. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback put additional Info below			٠	
			Đ	
	Attach + Add link	Not observed	•	
out additional into beinse	Attach + Add link	Not observed		

Linking Pictures and Screen Clippings:

\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C \triangle https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251			☆	
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settings •			Save Save & Close Cancel & C	Close
3012d: Black, Sirius			Active Trash Show additional Observations	eport
* School year 2018-2019 • Observed	Black, Sirius	This	is a draft observation	
• Date 07/23/2019 • Observe	r SAMULSKI-PETERS, +			
Time 02:22 PM				
Scripting area Script visible to teacher				«
← ≫ Format - Font - Size - B I U S x₂ x² 99 <u>A</u> - [∆-	Ω √ (♥):= := ::: := = = = = = =	∞ 🖬 🖿 🚆 🕲 ע	Jpload image 🕮 🗿 🕢 Source	
Enter your script in this box. You are able to link this information to specific indicators, Evidence for Method 2, Evidence for Method 2	ence for Method 3.	1	1	
	Click th	e "Unload I	mage" button.	
		e opiouur	indge button.	
body				
Staff Expectations Expand All Collapse All				
Rubric Component		Notes and Attachments	Rating	
Rubric			Announced (80%)	i
Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning				
1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of their students.		Attach + Add link	Not observed]
			Evidence for Method 2.	

Open	×	– Ö ×
\leftarrow \rightarrow \checkmark \Uparrow Inis PC \Rightarrow Pictures	✓ ひ Search Pictures ク	x) 🍮 🗄
Organize - New folder	≈ • □ 0	Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
 * # Quick access Documents * Downloads * Pictures * Administrator H Assessment Cate Guidance Handt Guidence Handt Guidence Handt This PC * Network 	Learning environment Saved Picture ERS, V	Active Trash Show additional observations Print report This is a draft observation This is a draft observatis dr
File name:	✓ All Files ✓	
body	Open Cancel	The Pictures file on your computer will open. Locate the images you would like to upload.
	L	
Rubric	Component	Notes and Attachments Rating
Rubric		Announced (80%)
Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning 1.1 A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteri vvscriptvoid(Upload Image)	stics of their students.	Attach + Add link Not observed v i Evidence for Method 2, 8 rul adfiload link balow

C Open		×	- 0 X
← → ヾ ↑ 📴 > This PC > Pictures > Learning environment	✓ Č Search Learning et	nvironment ,p	* 🔹 :
Organize 🔻 New folder		· • • •	Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
A Quick access B Documents M IMG_3776 IMG_3777		IMG_3780	Active Trash Show additional
Downleads # Pictures # Administrator H Assessment Calc Guidence Handt IMG 3781 IMG 3782	IMG 3783	▼ ERS, ▼	This is a draft observation
Guidance Handt ● OneDrive ■ This PC ● Network ▼ IMG_3786 IMG_3787	IMG_3789	IMG_3790 ↓ := ·Ⅲ 非 目	E 2 2 E 👄 🤿 🖬 🗄 🚫 Uplead image 🚳 🙆 🕞 Source
File name: MG_3784	✓ All Files Open	Cancel	Click the picture you would like to upload. (Multiple pictures can be selected by holding down the "ctrl" button while clicking on the desired images.) Click the "Open" button.
	Rubric Component		Notes and Attachments Rating
Rubric			Announced (80%)
E Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning			
1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of develo	omental characteristics of their students.		Attach + Add link Not observed v i Evidence for Method 2

🔤 Staff Resources / Staff Resources 🗙 🛛 😨 OBSeRVE	Dashboard - eDoctrina 🗙 📀 Observation for	m for Black, Sirius × +		- 0
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C \triangle https://bps.edoctrina.org/	v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251			☆ 😮
💋 Quick-links 🔻 Planning 👻 Assess	ment • Reports • Settings •			Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
3012d: Black, Sirius		X Cut	Ctrl+X	Trash Show additional Observations
		Copy	Ctrl+C	
School year 2018-2019 •	* Observee	Blaci (E Paste	Ctrl+V	is is a draft observation
* Date 07/23/2019	* Observer	SAM C Rotate Clockwise		
Time 02:22 PM:		C Rotate Counter-clock	vise	
		Image Properties		
Scripting area Script visible to teacher		🛞 Rubric		«
◆ → Format · Font · Size	- B I U S X ₂ X ² 99 A		e of Students and Student Learning	👳 🖬 📰 🗮 🕓 Upload image 💷
	BIUSAX 77 A	1.1.A Demonstrates a	nd plans using knowledge of developmen.	
O Source		1.1.A. Optional Claim,	Impact and Feedback	
Enter your script in this box. You are able to link this infor	mation to specific indicators. Evidence for Method		to support learning and language acq	
A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER		8 1.2.A. Optional Claim,		
Contraction of the second		-	e of Content and Instructional Planning	and the second s
	A CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR	2.2.B Incorporates inc	ividual and collaborative critical t	•
	and the second	all and		
	and the second	and the second	and the second	
 body img	The image will app	ear in the scrip	oting area. If	>
			-	
			on it and	
scriptvoid('Cut')	choose "image pro	perties".		9:33 AM
O Type here to search				ج ^R ^ 📾 🖵 🕬 8/6/2019

🔤 Staff Resources / Staff Resources 🗙 🛛 🍞 OBSeRVE Dashboard - e	Occtrina X 😨 Observation form for Black, Sirius X 🕂	- 0 ×
← → C △ ▲ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation Quick-links ▼ Planning ▼ Assessment ▼ Ref	n-script.html?rowid=156251	Locate the "Width" box and enter
3012d: Black, Sirius	Image Info Link Advanced	"300". This will resize the image. Click "ok".
School year 2018-2019 🔻	URL https://s3.amazonaws.com/static.edoctrina.org/inline/sc	
Date 07/23/2019	Alternative Text	
Scripting area Script visible to teacher	Width Preview	
← → Format - Font - Size - B		🖻 📄 📾 📾 🎛 🗮 🕑 Upload image 🔕
Source Enter your script in this box. You are able to link this information to spec	225 Border	A
	HSpace	
	VSpace	
1	Alignment	
Staff Expectations © Expand All © Collapse All	<not set=""> V</not>	
Print Park	OK Cancel	934 AM
Type here to search	i 🚍 🏥 🕿 🤤 🦻 🐷 📲 🚇 🔩 ·	📽 NI 🕺 A ^X A 🖼 🖓 🖓 8/6/2019 🔽 3

urs Staff Resources / Staff Resources 🗙 🏻 🌚 OBSeRVE Dashboar	d - eDoctrina 🗙 🛞 Observation form for Black, Siriu: 🗙 🕂	– 0 ×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C \triangle https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/obser	vation-script.html?rowid=156251	☆ 😩 :
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment •	Reports • Settings •	
3012d: Black, Sirius	Act	Success ve Changes saved
* School year 2018-2019 *	Observee Black, Sirius	This is a draft observation
* Date 07/23/2019	Observer SAMULSKI-PETERS,	
Time 02:22 PM		
Scripting area Script visible to teacher		*
	B I U S ×, ×* ** ▲· ⊠· Ω ✔ 👺 · 非 ± ± ± ≡ •) 🙊 🖬 🗮 🖶 🕒 Upload image 🕼
Source		
Enteryour script in this box. You are able to link this information to	specific indicators, Evidence for Method 2 Evidence for Method 3	• •
Type here to search	🗏 📄 🛍 🖨 6 🧕 🞯 📶 🔻 ֎ 🦉 🖉	虎 ^や へ 雪 臣 (小) 9:34 AM 8/6/2019 2 3)



Rating Evidence

🔤 Staff Resources / Staff Resources 🗴 😨 OBSeRVE Dashboard - eDoctrina 🗴 😨 Observation form for Black, Siriu: 🗴 🕇			- 0	x נ
← → C 🏠 🔒 https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156251			\$: ÷
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settings •		Save Save & Close	Cancel & Clos	se
3012d: Black, Sirius		Active Trash Show additional observations	🔒 Print repo	ərt
body span span				
Staff Expectations Expand All Collapse All				
Rubric Component	Notes and Attachments	Rating		
Rubric		Announced (80%)	•	i
Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning				
1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of their students.	Attach + Add link	Not observed		i
When you are ready to rate your evidence, choose			٩	
		Not observed		
the appropriate rating from the drop-down menu.		Ineffective (1 pts)		
		Developing (2 pts)		
1.1.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback		Effective (3 pts) Highly Effective (4 pts)		
put additional info below		riigiliy Ellective (4 pts)		
		(
🗄 🔿 Type here to search 🔱 🛱 🐂 👘 숙 🙆 🧿 🚾	🗴 🟚 🚮 🖉	2 👖 🔗 ^ 🖙 🗉	9:26 AM 1 (小) 8/6/2019	



Entering Feedback



Note:

Do not use the Supporting Documents box for attachments. Attachments must be attached at the indicator level using the attach button.

Supporting Documents
Upload file + Add link 2 Refresh
Attachment

Marking an Observation Complete



- → C https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156	251		* 🛎
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settings •			e & Close Cancel & Close
School year 2018-2019 Date 07/23/2019 Time 02:22 PM Scripting area Script visible to teacher	Observee Black, Sirilus Observer SAMULSKI-PETERS,	Active Trash	Show additional observations
≪ ≫ Format • Font • Size • B I U 5• ×, x° 9	• ▲• 집• Ω ✔ 💖•] ☵ ☵ ☷ # ☷ = 重 ■ @ @	🖬 🎛 🚪 🕲 Upload image 🕼 🙆 🖻	Source
Enter your scroft in this box. You are able to link this information to specific indicators. Evidence for	Method 2) Evidence for Method 3		
Staff Expectations Expand All Collapse All Rubric Compor Rubric Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning 1.1 A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of t	draft observation". You will	x next to "This is a receive a warning;	to
→ C ☆ A https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156 Quick-links ▼ Planning ▼ Assessment ▼ Reports ▼ Settipese O12d: Black, Sirius You be			
School year 2018-2019 Date 07/23/2019 Time 02:22 PM • • cript ing area E cript visible to teacher	Continue and share with teacher Put back in draft.	This is a draft observation	•
	P ▲ - Δ - Ω √ (♥ -) ;= := 4 = 4 = ■ = = = ■ = Wethod 2. Evidence for Method 3.	🖾 🎛 🗮 🕲 Upload image 🤷 🙆	Source
Staff Expectations CEIPARA I			
Rubric Compon	entN	otes and Attachments Rational Research (2011)	
		vies and Attachments Rati Announced (80%)	ng s

← → C ☆ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observe-dashboard.html		☆ 👶 :
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settings • Video Help	LAURA SAMUL	.SKI-PETERS 👻 🛛 🌀
OBSeRVE Dashboard	Saved filters - C Refresh ▼ Hide more	e filters 🗙 Reset filters
% Assign ▲ Send observation scores to the TE system	Assignments Observatio	ons Calendar Final Rating
Select staff		
Search School Observer Evaluator User Type	Staff scope Observation	scope
black Q X Hogwarts School of Wit • Select Observers • Select Evaluators • Select User types	✓ Active only ✓ All	Ψ.
Itinerant On Leave Contract Type Department Code		
All v All v Q X Department Code Q X		
Select rubric		
Year Rubric Rubric Category Start Date End Date		
2018-2019 v Select Rubric - Select Rubric Category - X X		
Reports		
Individual Teacher Staff Summary Score Staff Expectations	Observer Comparison	Pivot Table
Assignments	R required S scheduled C cc	
Records 1-1 of 1		1 records per page
Add Sche Assign Print ID 1/2 1/2 UID 1/2 1/2 Staff 1/2 1/2 Add Account	Assignments	
	012D	🗇 Unassign
click to add notes	3012d > Rubric: Unannounced (1)	R
	3012d > Rubric: Announced (1)	

The observation will appear as a green "c". Edits may still be made. The observation is not locked until the administrator signs the document.

Electronically Signing an Observation



← → C ☆ ≜ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observe-dashboard.html			☆ 🕃 :
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settin			ski-peters 🔹 🧧 🔞
OBSeRVE Dashboard	Success Report has been signed	Saved filters ▼ 2 Refresh ▼ Hide more	filters 🗙 Reset filters
9₀ Assign ▲ Send observation scores Ⅲ Export to Excel	View report	Assignments Observation	s Calendar Final Rating
Select staff Search School Obs	Dismiss	Staff scope Observation s	scope
black Q 🗙 Hogwarts School of Wit 👻 S	elect Observers	es Active only All	·
	ment Code Q x		
Select rubric A con	firmation of the signature will appe	ar. Click	
Year Rubric Ru 2018-2019 Select Rubric			
Reports			
Individual Staff Summary	Score Staff Summary Expectations	Observer Comparison	Pivot Table
Assignments			
Records 1-1 of 1			1 records per page
Add Sche Assign Print ID 1 & IZ A UID 1 & IZ A Staff 1 & IZ	Account	Assignments	
	19 Teacher Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry	3012D	🕆 Unassign
click to add notes		3012d > Rubric: Unannounced (1) 3012d > Rubric: Announced (1)	
		Sorza > Rabie. Announced (1)	

Note:

The Administrator must sign the document first. Teachers are not able to sign until the administrator signature has been completed.

Viewing Multiple Observations



\rightarrow C \triangle https://	bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observat	on-script.html?rowid=156558					\$
Quick-links - Pla	anning 🔹 Assessment 👻 R	eports 🔹 Settings 🕶			Sav	e Save & Close	Cancel & Close
Logged in as LAURA SAMULSKI F	PETERS				Active	Trash Show addition	nal 🔒 Print report
School year 2018-2019	×	Observee Black, Sir Observee Black	rius •		This in the areat observed.	vation	
Date 08/06/2019 Time 10:43 AM		Observer SAMULS	KI-PETERS, ¥				
cripting area 🔳 Script	Click the	Show additional obser	rvations"				×
← → Format - Fon	t	Show additional obser	i vations		🗧 📄 🕒 🛛 Upload image 🛛 🧟	🛙 👩 🕢 Source	
	button.			ee og en e			
	button.				g 🚍 🛛 Opicad image G		
	button.				g = O opioad image is		
	button.				g 🚍 🕓 opicat image 🗳		
aff Expectations					a = C opical maye		
aff Expectations		Rubric Component			I Attachments	Rating	
		Rubric Component				Rating	v L
Ibric		Rubric Component			Attachments	Rating	v e
	Expand All Collapse All	Rubric Component nental characteristics of their students.		Notes and	Attachments	Rating 1 (20%)	

C C A A Attps://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=15655 Quick-links * Planning * Assessment * Reports * Settings *	8			Save Save & Close Cancel	☆ & Clc
012d: Black, Sirius		Means Draft	Means Trashed	Means Active Trash Hide additional Observations	int rep
taff Expectations Expand All Collapse All					
Rubric Component	Notes and Attachments	Rating		07/23/2019 LAURA SAMULSKI-PETERS	
ubric		Unannounced (20%)	¥	i Observed	
Standard 1: Knowledge of Students and Student Learning				Not Observed	
1.1.A Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of thei students.	r 🕹 Attach 🕇 Add link	Not observed	v	i Observed	
studints.		put additional info below	+		
1.1.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback				Not Observed	
pul additional into below			+		
1.2.A Uses strategies to support learning and language acquisition.	▲ Attach + Add link	Not observed		i Observed	
			+		
		put additional info below	/		
A column will appear which will i	ndicate which	indicators were		Not Observed	
previously rated. Any indicator t	hat was rated	will sav "Observ	ved"		
and any indicator not rated will s	ay Not Obser	vea .			

← → C △ ▲ https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/observation-script.html?rowid=156558				☆) 👶 :
🐠 Quick-links 👻 Planning 👻 Assessment 👻 Reports 👻 Settings 👻				Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
3012d: Black, Sirius		Me. vs Drah	Means Means Trashed Scheduled	Active Trash Hide additional observations Print report
Standard 2. Knowledge of Content and Instructional Planning				Not Observed
2.2.B Incorporates individual and collaborative critical thinking and problem solving.	Attach + Add link	Not observed	v 1	Observed
2.2.8. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback			•	Not Observed
2.5 A Designs instruction using current levels of student understanding.	Attach + Add link	Not observed put additional info below	*	Not Observed
2.5.A. Optional Claim, Impact and Feedback			•	Not Observed
2.6.A Organizes time.	Attach + Add link	Not observed put additional info below	y i t	Observed

Additional Announced Observations



Non-3012d Observations

- The date, time and location of the pre-conference must be provided to the teacher in writing.
- The observation must be held no sooner than three school days after the preconference.
- The administrator and teacher must agree on the date and time of the observation.
- The post conference must be held no later than seven school days after the observation.
- May not be held during the month of September, the last three weeks of June or the day before or after a holiday*.
- The administrator must indicate if the teacher is adequate for the position. If the administrator checks "No", a Teacher Support Plan (TSP) must be developed. The administrator must contact Lynn Benaglio at lbenaglio@buffaloschools.org or Tara Lesniak at tlesniak@buffaloschools.org to have the TSP portal opened.

*Definition of Holiday: The day of Halloween only, the days before and after Thanksgiving Break, the days before and after Winter Break, The days before and after Mid-Winter Break and the days before and after Spring Break.

Non-3012d Rubric

	Non 3012-d Indicators – NYSUT 2014							
1.1A	Demonstrates and plans using knowledge of developmental characteristics of their students							
II.5.A	Designs instruction using current levels of student understanding							
II.6.A	Organizes time							
III.2.A	Provides directions and procedures							
III.3.B	Implements challenging learning experiences							
IV.1.A	Interactions with students							
IV.4.C	Establishes classroom safety							
V.5.B	Provides preparation and practice							
VI.4.A	Maintains records							

Non-3012d Observations in eDoctrina



Informal Feedback

Lead Evaluators may visit a teacher's classroom at any time informally and record informal feedback in eDoctrina. These visits will not be counted in the teacher's APPR. Lead Evaluators may enter informal feedback for any 3012d or non-3012d teacher if they choose.

Student Learning Objectives (SLOs)

NEW

All teachers will now receive a *District Provided Growth Score* and will not be required to enter any information into eDoctrina.

Teacher Improvement Plans (TIPs) (3012d)



Entering Teacher Improvement Plans (TIPs) in eDoctrina



ck-links ▼ Planning ▼ Assessment ▼ Reports	 Settings 	-			Save	Save & Close	Cano
* School:	_	Teacher:		Year:			
Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry	*	Lestrange, Bellatrix	×	2017-2018			×
STANDARD & ELEMENT/ INDICATOR(S) TO BE A							
Standards:		Element		Indicator:			
Standard 3: Instructional Practice	Υ.	any	*	any		*	
STRATEGIES/RECOMMENDATIONS (WITH	RESOURCE				D/OR PERFORMAN	CE	
NEEDED)		any		^			
		Element 3.1: Teachers use researce evidence of student learning to pro					
		appropriate and standards-driven in	nstruction that	TUS (e.g. "Suc	cessfully complete	d. 1/20/13":	
		motivates and engages students in Element 3.2: Teachers communica	-	ntinued 1/20/1			
From:		accurately with students to maximiz					
		and learning.					
		Element 3.3: Teachers set high exp	ectations and create				
Add Additional Standard							
Updates							
+ Post comment 2 Refresh							

🖊 🗅 Buffalo Public Schools 🛛 🗙 🏹 🕲 Home - eDoctrina 💦 🗙 🖓	👔 Staff Improvement Plans 🗙 Y 🈨 Teacher Impro	ovement Pla ×	🗎 _ 8 🗙
\leftarrow \rightarrow C \triangle Secure https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/tip-f	orm-5.html?rowid=13378		☆ :
Quick-links - Planning - Assessment - R	eports - Settings -		Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
* School:	* Teacher:	Year:	
Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry *	Lestrange, Bellatrix	▼ 2017-2018	•
STANDARD & ELEMENT/ INDICATOR(S) TO BE ADDRESSED)		
Standards:	Element:	India	cator.
Standard 3: Instructional Practice	Element 3.1: Teachers use re	search-based practices and e • B.	Engages students.
STRATEGIES/RECOMMENDATIONS (WITH RESOURC	ES AND/OR PERSONNEL NEEDED)		٩
			any
	li		Aligns instruction to standards.
TIMELINE			Engages students.
From:	то:	1/20	
Add Additional Standard			
Updates			
+ Post comment 2 Refresh			
Author		Comments	
		Image: Second	P

Buffalo Public Schools 🗙 🗙 🖉 🕲 Home - eDoctrina	× 🖉 Staff Improvement Plans 🗙 Y 🕐 Teacher Improv	vement Pla ×		🗎 _ 🗇 🗙
$\left. \left. \left. \left. \right. ight. ight.$	2/tip-form-5.html?rowid=13378			☆ :
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment			Save	Save & Close Cancel & Close
* School:	* Teacher:	Year:		
Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry	Lestrange, Bellatrix	▼ 2017-2018		
				r
STANDARD & ELEMENT/ INDICATOR(S) TO BE ADDR	ESSED			
Standards:	Element:		Indicator:	
Standard 3: Instructional Practice	Element 3.1: Teachers use res	earch-based practices and e	B. Engages students.	·
STRATEGIES/RECOMMENDATIONS (WITH RES	DURCES AND/OR PERSONNEL NEEDED)	EXPECTED EVIDENCE: DOCUME	NTATION AND/OR PERFORMANC	E
	//		074710 (
TIMELINE			STATUS (e.g. "Successfully com 1/20/13")	pleted, 1/20/13"; "Continued
From: 09/05/2017	The start	date should be the	e first day of	
« September 2017 »				
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa	the TIP.			
Add Additic 27 28 29 30 31 - 2				
3 4 5 6 7 8 9				
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23				
Updates 24 25 26 27 28 29 30				
1 2 3 4 5 6 7				
+ Post co Today				
Clear		Comments		
				•
		📱 📲 😽 🤇	.	



/ 🗈 Buffalo Public Schools 🗙 🗸 😨 Home - eDoctrina 🛛 🗙 🏹 😨 Staff Improvement Plans 🗙 🖉 😨 Teacher Improvement Pla	📥 _ 🗇 🗙
← → C △ ▲ Secure https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/tip-form-5.html?rowid=13378	☆ :
Quick-links Planning Assessment Reports Settings	Save Save & Close Cancel & Close
BUFFALO PUBLIC SCHOOLS State ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW TEACHER IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TIP)	tus: In Progress Assigned Assigned Ready for Teacher Signature
School: Teacher: car.	
Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry Lestrange, Bellatrix 2017-2018	×
When the TIP has been entered, change the status to "Ready for Teacher Signature". Administrators are not able to sign the TIP until the teacher has done so.	Indicator: B. Engages students. ENTATION AND/OR PERFORMANCE
TIMELINE From: 09/05/2017 To: 06/22/2018	STATUS (e.g. "Successfully completed, 1/20/13"; "Col 1/20/13")
Add Additional Standard	
1 🔁 🤶 📋 🖾 💵 📭 📴 🐨 🛸 🗔	

/ [ືງ Buf	ffalo P	ublic	Schoo	ols 🗙 🗸	😲 Home - e	eDoctrina	× V () Home - eDoctrina	K 🗸 📀 Home - eD	octrina 🛛 🗙 🏹 😨 S	itaff Improvement Plans 🗙 📉			×
← → C △ a Secure https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/staff-improvement-plans.html													☆ :	
Quick-links • Planning • Assessment • Reports • Settings • Video Heip Guides Laura Samulski-Peters													• 🛛	
Staff Improvement Plans														
+ Insert ⊕ Summary Report ▼ Hide filters × Reset filters 𝔅 Refresh														
Search School Year Staff Template Status Itinerant												Itinerant		
	#				Q 🗙	any		▼ 2017-2018	 Select Sta 	aff 🗸 👻	any	*any	× All ×	
Records 1-4 of 4 4												s per page		
	E	idit f	Print	Sign	ID 🔓 🖓	Year	Staff	School	Filled by $J_z^{\mathtt{A}}J_x^{\mathtt{Z}}$	Template	Status J ^A _Z J ^Z _A	Signature Status $\downarrow^{\rm A}_{\rm Z}\downarrow^{\rm Z}_{\rm A}$	Last Updated $\downarrow^{\mathbb{A}}_{\mathbb{Z}} \downarrow^{\mathbb{Z}}_{\mathbb{A}}$	8
			0	2	13378	2017-2018	Bellatrix Lestrange	Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry	Laura Samulski- Peters	Aruba Staff Improvement Plan	Ready for Admin Review / Signature	Ready for Admin Review / Signature	08/08/2017 10:29:55 AM by Laura Samulski-Peters	
			θ		13383	2017-2018	Dia 6 Malfoy	Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry	Laura Samulski- Peters	Aruba Staff Improvement Plan	Ready for Teacher Signature		08/08/2017 10:30:09 AM by Laura Samulski-Peters	1
			0	0	13388	2017-2018	Lucius Malfoy	Hogwarts Schoors Mitchcra and Wizardry	Once t	he teacher	has signed,	the TIP requ	PM by Laura	1
			0	0	13394	2017-2018	Delores Umbridge Itinerant	Hogwarts School of Witchcra and Wizardry	admini	strator's si	ignature. Cli	ck the "Sign'	" iCON. PM by Laura	1
				5				X II N		P 🗿 🐨 🗐				

annina 👻 Accocomont 👻 Student Sunnert 👻 Ac	countability - Sottings -	
Signature		×
Comment	If trouble viewing click here to download	
Comment	Prior page Next page	Page 1 of 2
	BUFFALO PUBLIC SCHOOLS ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL PE TEACHER IMPROVEMENT P	RFORMANCE REVIEW
	Assessment: NYSUT 2014-BPS 3012d	
	Standards: Standard 5: Assessment for Student Learning	Element/Indicator: 5.5.B Provides preparation and practice.
Any additional cor	strategies/recommendations nments can be added	EXPECTED EVIDENCE: DOCUMENTATION AND/OR PERFORMANCE
here, and then clic		
		Approve Return Cancel

Updating TIPs:



* School:	* Teacher:	Year:		
Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry	Lestrange, Bellatrix	• 2017-2018		Υ.
STANDARD & ELEMENT/ INDICATOR(S) TO BE ADD	RESSED			
Standards:	Element:		Indicator:	
Standard 3: Instructional Practice	Element 3.1: Teachers	use research-based practices and e 🔹	B. Engages students.	
TIMELINE From: 09/05/2017	Click the under U	e "Post Comment" bi pdates.	utton	ully completed, 1/
Updates				
+ Post comment 2 Refresh				

Buffalo Public Schools X 🛛 😨 Home - eDoctrina X 🗸 😨 Home - e	Doctrina 🛛 🗙 🏹 😨 Home - eDoctrina	× V 🕐 Staff Improvement Plans 🗙 Y 🕐 Tea	acher Improvement PI: ×	×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C \triangle Secure https://bps.edoctrina.org/v2/tip-form-5.html	?rowid=13378			☆ :
Quick-links - Planning - Assessment - Reports -				e
* School: Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry				
		×		
Cre	eate	<u>^</u>		
STANDARD & ELEMENT/ INDICATOR(S) TO B	er your TIP updates in this box.			
Standards: Standard 3: Instructional Practice	K			
STRATEGIES/RECOMMENDATIONS (WI				
STRATEGIES/RECOMMENDATIONS (WI				
TIMELINE		Save Cancel		i"; "Coi
From: 09/05/2017	C. OKELET			
	A	dialogue box will ope	en. Provide a detailed	
	up	date to the TIP that	includes the date that	
Updates		e activity occurred.		
·				
+ Post comment 2 Refresh				
Author				
				+
🕂 ⋵ 🚞 🧿 🖾 🗵				

🕒 Buffalo Public Schools	× 🏹 😨 Home - eDoctrina	× V 😨 Home - eDoctrina	🗙 💙 😨 Home - eDoctrina	🗙 🗸 😨 Staff Improven	ent Plans 🗙 🗡 😨 Teacher	Improvement Piz 🗙 🔪		_ 🗇 🗙
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C \triangle Secur	e https://bps.edoctrina.org/	v2/tip-form-5.html?rowid=	13378					☆ :
Quick-links -	Planning - Assessment	 Reports - Settings 	*			Save Sa	ave & Close	Cancel & Close
STAND	ARD & ELEMENT/ INDICATO	R(S) TO BE ADDRESSED						
s	tandards:		Element:			Indicator:		
	Standard 3: Instructional Prac	tice	 Element 3.1: Tea 	chers use research-based	I practices and e 🔻	B. Engages stude	ents.	
s	TRATEGIES/RECOMMENDA	TIONS (WITH RESOURCE	ES AND/OR PERSONNEL NEEL	DED) EXPEC	TED EVIDENCE: DOCU	MENTATION AND/OR	PERFORMANCE	
			The rest		مطعمة مام			
т	IMELINE		The post	will be view	able in the t	Jpdates se	ection.	ed, 1/20/13"; "Co≀
	rom: 09/05/2017							
Upda	tes							
+ Po	ost comment 2 Refresh							
	Author			Comments				
		//2017 10:48 am	1					
	\bigcirc	your TIP updates in this be	ox.					
Laura	Samulski-Peters							
								•
) X 🗄 🛛	📳 🛛 💆 🛛 Р 📳	w] 😽				



Steps to indicate that a TIP has been fulfilled before the end of the school year:

Buffalo Public Schools ×			🔇 😨 Home - eDoctrina	× 🗸 🍞 Staff Improven	nent Plans 🗙 Y 😨 Teacher Im	provement Pla ×	i _ a _	×
← → C △ ● Secure h	https://bps.edoctrina.org/	v2/tip-form-5.html?rowid=13378						☆
	-	▼ Reports ▼ Settings ▼				Save Save	& Close Cancel & Close	2
			y=, =					
SIANDARD	& ELEMEN I/ INDICATO	R(S) TO BE ADDRESSED						
Standa	ards:		Element:			Indicator:		
Stan	idard 3: Instructional Prac	iice 🔻	Element 3.1: Tea	achers use research-base	d practices and e 🔻	B. Engages students		
STRA	TEGIES/RECOMMENDA	TIONS (WITH RESOURCES AND/	OR PERSONNEL NEED	DED) EXPEC	TED EVIDENCE: DOCUMI	ENTATION AND/OR PE	RFORMANCE	
				<i>//</i>				
TIMEL	LINE					STATUS (e.g. "Succe 1/20/13")	ssfully completed, 1/20/13"	; "(
From:	09/05/2017		To: 06/22/2018					
		Provide	an update	using the "L	Jpdates" sect	tion of the		
		TIP.						
Updates								
+ Post co	omment 2 Refresh							
Au	ithor			Comments				
(·		/2017 10:48 am your TIP updates in this box.						
Laura Sam	nulski-Peters	your fill apaates in this box.						
- 6 🗎								

٢	Quick-links *	Planning - Assessment	 Reports				Save	Save & Close	Cancel & Close
		BUFFALO PUBLIC	C SCHOOLS			Status:	Assigned		
			SSIONAL PERFORM	IANCE REVIEW				٩	
			VEMENT PLAN (TIP)				Assigned		
)		_	In Progress Ready for Teache		
							Signature	·	
		* School:		* Teacher:		Year:	Finalized by Distri		
		any	τ.	any	×	201 2018	TIP has been fulfi	lied	
	Cho	ose "TIP had	been fulfilled	" from the st	atus drop-dov	/n menu.			
	00								
		Standards:		Element:		Indicator:			
		any		any	*	any		•	
		STRATEGIES/RECOMMENDATIONS (WITH RESOURCES AND/OR PERSONNEL EXPECTED EVIDENCE: DOCUMENTATION AND/OR PERFORMAN NEEDED)							
				,					
		TIMELINE				STATUS (e.g. "Successfully "Continued 1/20/13")	completed, 1/20/1	3″;	
		From:		То:					
		Add Additional Chandrad							
		Add Additional Standard							

Teacher Support Plans (TSP) (Non-3012d)

- Any non-3012d teacher who receives a "No" on their observation must be placed on a Teacher Support Plan (TSP).
- The administrator must contact Lynn Benaglio at lbenaglio@buffaloschools.org or Tara Lesniak at tlesniak@buffaloschools.org to open the TSP portal in eDoctrina.
- The administrator must provide the teacher with a written compilation of the indicators that are rated developing or ineffective.
- The administrator and the teacher have two weeks from the date the written compilation is delivered to develop the TSP. Both the teacher and administrator in eDoctrina must electronically sign it at the end of the two weeks.
- The administrator must monitor and document progress for 15 school days.
- At the end of the 15 school days, a new pre-conference, observation and postconference must be conducted in accordance with the Non-3012d observation guidelines.
- If "No" is checked again, a new TSP must be created.

Entering TSPs in eDoctrina

- The TSP portal functions the same as the TIP portal.
- Follow the directions for entering and updating TIPs.

Contact Information

Ebony Bullock, Chief Accountability Officer/Chief Information Officer <u>ebullock@buffaloschools.org</u>

Laura Samulski-Peters, Assistant Superintendent/Data Protection Officer <u>Isamulski-peters@buffaloschools.org</u>

Lynn Benaglio, Director of APPR, Assessment Management, and DDI <u>Ibenaglio@buffaloschools.org</u>

Tara Lesniak, Supervisor of APPR, Assessment Management, and DDI <u>tlesniak@buffaloschools.org</u>

Danielle Preisch, District Data Coach dpreisch@buffaloschools.org